
MURPHCOMF Pre-Submission Q&A 

 

# Questions Responses 

1 Please define "net zero" in the context of this project. The new buildings should aim to achieve net-zero energy consumption. 

2 Will you make the presentation available to participants? The Pre-Submission presentation has been posted on DDC website. 

3 
Will a link to the NYC Parks design standards for the 
bathrooms be provided? I see it referenced on Page 3 but 
no link or directory of where we can find it. The NYC Parks design standards for public restrooms will be provided in the RFP 

4 Any requirements for LEED / ENVISION Certification? LEED/ENVISION Certification is not required for the project 

5 Will there be a self performing requirement for the 
design builder? There is no self performance requirement for the design-builder.  

6 
I want to confirm something from an earlier slide, am I 
understanding correctly that a stipend will be provided to 
the 3 shortlisted companies chosen from the SOQ? 

A stipend is anticipated to be offered to non-selected Short-listed Proposers 
found responsible and submitting a responsive Proposal in response to a 
subsequent RFP (step II). 

 


